Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Toodis Co., Ltd., FCC ID: SMSMPAL-400, Assessment NO.: AN04T4275, Notice#1

From: schong

Sent: Sunday, October 24, 2004 7:56 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re: Toodis Co., Ltd., FCC ID: SMSMPAL-400, Assessment NO.: AN04T4275, Notice#1

Dear Ms. Helen,

Thank you for your quick response for our application.

Regarding your question for the assessment no. AN04T4275, we attached the revised user's manual.
This product is not use the AC/DC Adaptor.

Please review attached file and let us have your reponse.

If you have any question, please feel free to contact us.
Thank you and have a nice day!

Best Regards,

S. C. Hong / Project Engineer
ONETECH Corp.
ONETECH Testing & Eval. Lab.

----- Original Message-----

From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2004 12:11 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Toodis Co., Ltd., FCC ID: SMSMPAL-400, Assessment NO.:
ANO04T4275, Notice#l

Question #1: The user manual indicates that an optional AC/DC adapter can be used with the EUT, but the test with
AC/DC adapter was not included in the report. Please provide additional test data to show full compliance.

Best regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.
Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below
the name of the sender.

10/25/2004



